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Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com>

public records request

Treasurer [TOS] <Treasurer@tos.iowa.gov> Thu, Aug 22, 2024 at 3:29 PM
To: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com>

Good Afternoon,

 

The Iowa Department of Education and Iowa Department of Revenue have both posted fully remote positions on the
State of Iowa Careers website.

 

Sincerely,

 

Molly M. Widen, JD | Chief of Staff

Treasurer of State ▪ State Capitol Building 

1007 E Grand Ave., First Floor ▪ Des Moines, Iowa 50319

[p] 515.281.6878 ▪ [w] IowaTreasurer.gov 

 

From: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 8:29 PM
To: Treasurer [TOS] <Treasurer@tos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: public records request

 

Hello again Molly,

 

I forgot to ask one follow-up question from your earlier email. Which state agencies "have fully remote staff"?

 

Thanks,

 

Laura
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On Mon, Aug 19, 2024 at 4:11 PM Treasurer [TOS] <Treasurer@tos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

 

Per my previous email, records related to Item #1, to the extent they exist, would be considered confidential
pursuant to Iowa Code §22.7(50).

 

The office does not maintain a list of dates on which Treasurer Smith has worked out of his Capitol Office.

 

Sincerely,

 

Molly M. Widen, JD | Chief of Staff

Treasurer of State ▪ State Capitol Building 

1007 E Grand Ave., First Floor ▪ Des Moines, Iowa 50319

[p] 515.281.6878 ▪ [w] IowaTreasurer.gov 

 

From: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 2:56 PM
To: Treasurer [TOS] <Treasurer@tos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: public records request

 

Hello again Molly,

 

I'm still waiting for a list of dates on which Treasurer Smith has worked in the Des Moines office.

 

Or are you claiming your office does not possess any records showing when he was at the capitol? 

 

Yours,

 

Laura

 

On Wed, Aug 7, 2024 at 3:25 PM Treasurer [TOS] <Treasurer@tos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,
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